

2019 JAN 11 PM 2:50

STATE OF OHIO

Executive Department

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Columbus

I, John R. Kasich, Governor of the State of Ohio, do hereby appoint, Dianne E. (Annie) Jones, from Ostrander, Delaware County, Ohio, as a Member of the State Veterinary Medical Licensing Board for a new term beginning January 10, 2019 and ending at the close of business December 31, 2021, replacing Diane E. (Annie) Jones, whose term expired.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the State of Ohio to be affixed, at Columbus, this 4th day of January in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand and Nineteen.

John R. Kasich
Governor

Dianne "Annie" Jones

4333 Fry Rd. Ostrander, Ohio 43061

614-205-3851

anniej@columbus.rr.com

[linkedin.com/in/annie-piccione-jones-71697b20](https://www.linkedin.com/in/annie-piccione-jones-71697b20)

Professional Profile and Skills

Highly experienced passionate Registered Veterinary Technician (RVT) professional with specialized clinical experience. Proven management expertise partnered with a strong desire to contribute to the success of my team. Strong interest in teaching and mentoring young technicians and those training to become licensed in Ohio.

Currently, representing the RVT's in the State of Ohio by serving on the Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board. This appointment further enhances my understanding of the veterinary industry and its laws as they apply to the practice of veterinary medicine in the state of Ohio.

- Collaboration
- Leadership
- Conflict Management
- Mentoring
- Decision Making
- Adaptability
- Prioritization
- Project Management
- Emotional Intelligence
- Teaching
- Detail Oriented
- Excellent Technical Skills
- Team Focus
- Team Player
- Excellent Communication skills
- Protocol and SOP development
- Excellent Organizational skills
- Speaking/Presentation experience
- Customer/Client Focused
- Leadership and Personnel Management Training

Career Highlights and Achievements

Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board (OVMLB)- Board Member and Secretary

-Being selected to serve as the technician representative on this board

The Ohio State University College of Veterinary Medicine

- Recipient of the William Ingalls award for Exceptional Service in 2015
- Recipient of the Distinguished Staff Award for the College in 2008
- Served on many college and hospital committees throughout the years; clinical trials, infectious disease, hospital information system, patient care advisory(co-chair)
- Selected for and served on the Dean search committee for the College of Veterinary Medicine
- Selected for and served on the Hospital Director search committee for the VMC
- Assisted on numerous college and VMC projects including the current 32 million dollar Expansion and Expansion project which impacts all of the companion animal hospital spaces.
- Participation in numerous culture change initiatives for the college and VMC.
- Participation in the college strategic planning workgroups
- Presented at the North America Veterinary College Administrators conference

Professional Experience May 2018-Present
Columbus State Community College- Adjunct Instructor, Veterinary Technology Program

January 2018-Present
OSU College of Veterinary Medicine – Executive Assistant to Dean Rustin Moore and Dr. Mary Jo Burkhard, Assistant to the Associate Dean for Faculty & Staff Affairs, Inclusive Diversity and Planning

May 2015-Present
Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board Member & Secretary
-presentation given on behalf of the OVMLB at Discovery Conference 2017
-will be attending the AAVSB in September 2018

January 2009-July 2017
OSU Veterinary Medical Center (VMC) -Assistant Director of Patient Care
-Oversight of 80+ technical staff with 21 direct reports in a 24/7 hospital. This included all aspects of hiring, performance management, schedule management, continuing education and planning of staff recognition events.
-Developed an onboarding plan for technical staff as well as a training manual
-Oversight of the teaching partnerships with Veterinary Technology Program students
-Participated in the college entrance interviews for prospective veterinary students
-Participated in new student, intern and resident orientations

October 2004-January 2009
OSU Veterinary Medical Center-Emergency and Critical Care Team Supervisor
-Managed a 24/7 team of technicians and ensured appropriate onboarding and training as well as ongoing mentoring to the team
-Provided advanced nursing care including the use of specialized equipment, arterial and central line placement, IV catheter placement and venipuncture
-Development of protocols, SOP's and drug calculation spreadsheets
-Student teaching

May 1990- October 2004
OSU Veterinary Medical Center- RVT-Cardiology, Internal Medicine and ICU

Education Associate of Applied Science-Veterinary Technology- May 1997
Columbus Technical Institute
Columbus, Ohio

Training and Professional Affiliations
-Leadership and Management Training through Centers for Creative Leadership (CCL) , Disney Institute, Daniel Stone, OSU Supervisor Training Excellence Program(STEP), Focus Forward Events
-Ohio Association of Veterinary Technicians
-National Association of Veterinary Technicians in America
-American Association of Veterinary State Boards
-Ohio Beekeepers Association
-Licensed Wildlife Rehabilitator- Category I and Member of Ohio Wildlife Rehabilitators Associations

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Date: 1/10/2019

Name of Appointee: Ms. Dianne E. (Annie) Jones

Address: 4333 Fry Road
Ostrander, OH 43061
Delaware County
(H) -
(W) -
(M) - 6142053851

Name of Commission: State Veterinary Medical Licensing Board

Contact: Theresa Stir, Esq.
Executive Director
(614) 644-9040
Riffe Center, 77 S. High St., 16th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 644-5281

Term Begins: 1/1/2019

Term Ends: 12/31/2021

Party Affiliation: Independent

Senate Confirmation: Appointed by the Governor, confirmed by the Senate

Financial Disclosure: Public disclosure required

Vice: Diane E. (Annie) Jones